P. 0. Bax 1809
Durango, Colerado 81301

Mr. Charles M. Goad
Pe Do Bu7
Glencoe, New Mexico 88324

Dear Mr. Ooads

of the drilling of your No. 7 Gola well, located in the

1 see. b, T. 17 K., R, 3 W., Sandoval County, New Maxico, on

Federal leass New Maxise 0557100, is hereby rescinded pursuant to
your Sundry Notice dated Awgust 16, 1971.

You should address your request of boad termimstion to Chief, Branch
of Land snd Mimerals Opsratioms, Buresm of Land Managemsnt, Box 1L49,
Federal Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Sincerely yours,
{Orig, Sga) 4w, Luny

Jerry W, long
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